

Freedom of Information (FOI) Request
Received: 21st September 2021

Published: www.theccc.org.uk/about/transparency

Date: 19th October 2021,
Ref: Sent by email from communications@theccc.org.uk

Climate Change Committee
1 Victoria Street,
Westminster, London,
SW1H 0ET
w theccc.org.uk

Your request:

1. The total number of Subject Access Requests received between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
2. The total number of Freedom of Information requests received between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
3. The total number of Complaints logged between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
4. The total number of Ministerial Correspondence received between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
5. Finally, can you confirm the software application used to track these requests, i.e. eCase, iCasework, Cyclops, Excel, etc.

Our response:

1. The CCC did not receive any Subject Access Requests between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
2. The CCC received 20 Freedom of Information requests between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
3. The CCC did not receive any complaints between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021.
4. The CCC received Ministerial Correspondence 11 times between 01/04/2020 – 31/03/2021
5. The CCC uses Excel to track these requests.

Information disclosed in response to this FOIA request is releasable to the public. In keeping with the spirit and effect of the FOIA and the government's Transparency Agenda, this letter and the information disclosed to you may be placed on the CCC website, together with any related information that will provide a key to its wider context. No information identifying you will be placed on the CCC website.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. If you are not content with the outcome of the review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. In keeping with our transparency policy, the information released to you will be published on www.theccc.org.uk. Please note that this publication will not include your personal data.

Kind regards,
Climate Change Committee